Dear Attorney Walters

Ms. [deleted] has indicated that you desire further information pertaining to our claims of
infringement against your client...of our adult motion picture entitled "Raw Rescue". This
infringement was initially detected via an ongoing investigation of the rampant infringement
of our content on the BitTorrent file distribution network. Specifically, an actual download of
the referenced title was effectuated from an electronic device connected to your client's IP
address to an investigative server physically situated in the United States of America.

Attached is the Pure Bill of Discovery lawsuit which was filed to ascertain your client's
identity. Pursuant to a subpoena, it was definitively confirmed by [client’s ISP] that your
client was the applicable subscriber in control of the IP address associated with Doe # XXX
in the underlying lawsuit.

In the absence of an amicable settlement, we are left with no choice but to pursue your
client. We estimate that BitTorrent based infringement has hit our bottom line to the tune
of $3,500,000 annually. We have no doubt that if your work product was somehow bottled
and put up for free distribution on Peer-to-Peer networks causing an 80% hit to your book,
then you would be just as aggressive as us in seeking to stop it. We are also confident that
if [your client] lost 80% of their net profits due to such a phenomenon, then they too
would be seeking your services to protect their rights.

The only route for us to stop this infringement is to pursue claims such as the one we have
against your client. Should an early settlement not be effectuated, then upon reaching the
requisite threshold of recalcitrant infringers in the [local jurisdiction] we will be
instructing our national counsel, Lipscomb & Eisenberg, to retain local counsel. At this
point, due to our increased costs, our settlement demand will greatly increase. Our
reasonable offer of $1100.00 to settle this matter now is valid through the end of business
on [date]. Should settlement be reached, the attached mutual release will be executed by
Lipscomb & Eisenberg on your client's behalf.

Please contact Ms. Jones should you wish to further discuss this matter.

PAYMENT INSTRUCTIONS

Make certified funds payable to: Litigation Processing Account
Please write [case nhumber] on the memo line of your check.

Send Overnight Mail or FedX to:
Lipscomb & Eisenberg

2 South Biscayne Blvd. Suite #3800
Miami, FL 33131

Regards,

Litigation Support
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